UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

MAR 4, 1998

Maureen G eer

Assi stant Deputy Director

Bureau of Child Devel opnent

Fam |y and Soci al Services Adm nistration

402 West Washington Street

I ndi anapolis, Indiana 46204-2739 -

Dear Ms. G eer:

This is'in further response to your request for policy
clarification made to the Ofice of Special Education Prograns
(CSEP) by letter of June 4, 1997. By letter of October 7, 1997,
OSEP advi sed you that, in light of the nunmerous |egal and policy
consi derations raised by your inquiry, additional tine was needed
to devel op our response and that a nore conpl ete response woul d
be issued as soon as we were able to do so. OSEP proceeded to

i ssue Indiana's Part H grant award for Fiscal Year 1997 based, in
part, on our understanding that the Indiana Fam |y and Soci al
Servi ces Admini stration does not withhold early intervention
services froma child in the event that the fam |y does not

enroll in Medicaid and Children's Special Health Care Services
(See letter to Honorable Janes Hnurovi ch dated October 8, 1997).

I n subsequent conversations, you have continued to ask when you
coul d expect to receive OSEP' s response to your 1997 letter

On Cctober 22, 1997, the Department published in the Federa

Regi ster a Notice of Proposed Rul emaki ng (NPRM inplenenting the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act Anendnents of 1997
(IDEA "97). The Departnent accepted public conment on this NPRM
t hrough January 20, 1998, and particularly invited public conment
on sone of the issues pertinent to your inquiry. See 62 Fed.

Reg. at 55054. W note that you filed a witten coment during
this public conment peri od.

In the NPWN, the Departnent proposed a new regul ation at 34 CFR
303. 520 that woul d answer several of your questions, particularly
questions nunbers 5-10 and 11. See 62 FR 55123. For exanpl e,

you asked whether a State could require famlies to access
private insurance if the State determnes there is no cost or
loss to the famly. Under the proposed regulation, the State
could do so, using the proposed definition of "financial costs."

Many of the other issues raised in your letter, including issues
concerning Medi caid use, were also raised in public comments
received in response to this proposed regul ati on. The Depart nment
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wi |l address those requests for further guidance in the context
of its final rul emaking docunent. Because the issues raised in
your letter are the subject of a current rul emaki ng procedure,
the Departnment is not able to respond in a nore hel pful way until
that process is conpleted. After that tine, we will be able to
provi de a nore thorough response to your inquiry.

We hope that you find this explanation hel pful.

Si ncerely,
}-MM"'._/‘L

Thomas Hehir

Di rect or

O fice of Special Education
Pr ogr ans



